

MEMORANDUM
October 8, 2024
County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum 

TO:

All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM:
/s/ Mike Somers


Election Security Program Manager
RE:
Menu of Options for Responding to Elections Materials Printing Errors
The Secretary of State’s Office (SOS) and members of the California Association of Clerks and Elections Officials (CACEO) established a working group to share information, experience, and suggestions for responding to elections materials production errors. The group considered the options available for corrective actions when a printing or a production error of elections materials are discovered. 
The group considered errors related to: 

· accessibility
· data errors
· incorrect information
· mapping errors
· misprints
· missing information
· voting location errors 
· supply chain errors
The document is organized by error type and contains standard response options for any situation and options to consider for each category.  Additionally, the menu also contains suggestions for follow-up steps to assist officials in process improvement to prevent errors and issues in future elections. 
If you have any questions about this menu of options, please contact Mike Somers at msomers@sos.ca.gov or (916) 695-1563.
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